Message

From: RAMSAY, Colin (PUBLIC HEALTH SCOTLAND) [/O=MAIL/OU=NHSFB13/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FZXH4CPG]

Sent: 15/05/2020 15:01:02

To: BLACK, Mary (PUBLIC HEALTH SCOTLAND) [mary.black1@nhs.net]; LEITCH, Angela (PUBLIC HEALTH SCOTLAND)
[angela.leitch@nhs.net]

CC: MCMENAMIN, Jim (PUBLIC HEALTH SCOTLAND) [jim.mcmenamin@nhs.net]; GOLDBERG, David (PUBLIC HEALTH
SCOTLAND) [david.goldberg2@nhs.net]; HARLEY, Kate (PUBLIC HEALTH SCOTLAND) [kateharley@nhs.net]

Subject: Emailing: 1_covid-19-interim-guidance-pcr-testing-in-care-homes-and-management-pcr-test-positive-residents-and-
staff

Attachments: 1_covid-19-interim-guidance-pcr-testing-in-care-homes-and-management-pcr-test-positive-residents-and-staff.pdf

ATl

This is the guidance HPS published on its website Tast night that is the subject of the concerns
expressed to us by Nicola Steedman.

This was agreed by consensus after wide consultation with DsPH , CPHMs and Graham Ellis' Scottish
Government Care Homes Clinical Advisory Group which as wide stakeholder representation including_Care
scotland and Local authorities, and Care Inspectorate etc. (this is the group that has confusingly issued
their own SG Care Homes Gu1dance)
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